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Mr. David L. Colvin
Colvin Law Firm, APLC
230 Huey P Long Ave
Gretna, LA 70053

Dear David:

Darrel J. Papillion

2016-2017 President

papillion@lawbr.net

May 23, 2017

re: Appointment as Delegate from
Twenty-Fourth Judicial District

In accordance with the provisions of Section 3 of Article VIII of the Articles of Incorporation of the
Louisiana State Bar Association, | hereby appoint you as a delegate from the Twenty-Fourth Judicial
District to the House of Delegates of the Louisiana State Bar Association. Your term will commence at
the beginning of the Annual Meeting in June 2017 and end at the beginning of the Annual Meeting in

June 2019.

Thank you for your willingness to serve the lawyers of Louisiana in this important capacity.

With best personal regards, | am,

Sincerely,

Darrel J. Papillion
2016-2017 President
Louisiana State Bar Association
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